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Fort Madison.

Its Early Settlement--The Fort--The Name
== Incorporation -~ Railroads and Railroad
Interests--The Schools, Churches, Public
‘and Private Buildings, Factories, &c.

0% the right bank stood & chimpey —
Btood a Inne amd smoking chimnay ;
At this wild old Indian trade.post:
And they called it * PoTowonow,"

=5 3ORT MADISON was known, in the early Indian
days, by the traders and red men, as ** Lone Chim-
ney’ and ** Potowonok.'" The present name was
derived from the fort which was built at the cast end of
the city by a lieutenant in the regular army, in the year
1805, and npamed in honor of James Madison, who after-
ward became President of the United States.

Between the years 1805 and 1812 the fort suffered three
sieges by the Indians, passing through them unharmed;
but in 1812, after a long siege, the soldiers were foreed to
abandon the fort, first setting fire to the buildings, nothing
of which survived the flames save the *'lone chimney"—
hence the name; also the Indian name ‘* Potowonok,'’ sig-
nifying ‘‘place of fire.” Nothing now remains to mark
the place except the old garrison well.

On the 2d of July, 1836, congress passed an act author-
izing the laying out of the present site into town lots, the
survey for which was made the year following. The town
was incorporated by an aét of the Wisconsin territoral leg-
islature, approved January rgth, 1838.







FORT MADISON ILLUSTRATED.
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Railroads.

N 1853 our citizens unanimously authorized the city
f to subscribe $75,000 and $30,000 toward two railway
" projects, neither of which were fortunate enough to
reach completion, notwithstanding an additional aubscnp—
tion of $30,000, made two years later. In’'s8or’s5ga road
was built from Keokuk to Montrose, then known as the
Keokuk, Mt. Pleasant & Muscatine Ra:lway Early in
the ‘uxtlt—:s a road was buill from Fort Madison to a point
one mile below Viele. The two were afterward connected,
making a 25-mile line between Fort Madison and Kcokuk,
and was called the Keokuk & St. Paul. It was afterward,
in '6g, purchased by
THE CHICAGO, BURLINGTON & QUINCY,

and continued to Burlington, 19 miles nortl, affording our
city connedtion with the outside world both from the north
and south., This line was for several years used only as a
branch of the **Q," but now forms a part of the ** Long
Line,"" between St. Lounis and St. Panl, over which run
daily through trains, conneéting the * Sreat North" with
the “Great South."’

THE CHICAGO, BURLINGTON & KANSAS CITY.

In 70 and '71 was built the Burlington & Southwestern,
from Viele Station {six miles west from Fort Madison,)
southwest into Missouri. Fort Madison's citizens assisted
largely in this enterprise, as in the ones which preceded it.
This road was afterward purchased by the popular and

werful Chicago, Burlington & Quincy, and since

en chrstened the Chicago, Burlington & Kansas City,
It has been added to until now it forms one of the popular
through lines from Burlington to Kansas City zsa Fort
Madison,
THE FORT MADISON & NORTHWESTERN.

Realizing the convenience and necessity of a road open-
ing into the counties west and northwest, a stock company
was formed in our city and, assisted by financial encour-

ment from the citizens geuem.]]y, the Fort Madison &
orthwestern Narrow Gauge Railway was commenced and
built as far as the city of West Point. The company then
sold the road to a construction company and the road was
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